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MR. ROOS: I appreciate everyone coming
here tonight. We're here to discuss our proposed
remedial action plan for Maywood, Formerly Utilized
Site Remedial Action Program. Rather than throw out
all the acronyms with FUSRAP and the like, we're
going to go through a little brief presentation, a
little site history, introduce some of the people we
have here, and then we're going to begin our comment
period. We have set up a sheet to try and establish
some type of order, and I'll get into that a little
bit more in the presentation. First off, I like to
introduce Colonel John O'Dowd.

COLONEL O'DOWD: I'll just take a
second, only a couple minutes. As the sign says, my
name is John O'Dowd. I command the New York district
of the Corps of Engineers. Our office is actually
downtown in Manhattan.

I came out here tonight for a number of
reasons. One, this is big program. The Corps has
been here now for five years. I grew in Bergenfield,
moved out into the Army about 28 years, bouncing out
all around the world, but my family still lives here,
so I understand what this particular site involves.

I mean, the kind of neighborhoods that you see in

Maywood are not that different from what I grew up in
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Bergenfield. When I drive around here, I recognize
it. So I wanted to come out tonight, meet some of the
folks in the area and see what went on in the public
meeting.

What we're doing here today is explain to you
a little bit about what we've done up to this point,
where we are in the process, what we're proposing to
do, and then hear what you have to say because
whether you believe it or not, that actually is part
of our process, and sometimes we're asking questions
that you may have felt you've been living here and
you've seen different people coming and go. We have
to do this, and so you may be answering some of the
questions you already answered, and I beg your
indulgence to go ahead and do that so that we can
hear what you have to say, make a decision because
ultimately what we'd like to do is continue on
cleaning up the area. Between the Department of
Energy and what we've done between 1997 and now,
we've cleaned a good number of the residential
properties. We'd like to get in here and clean the
rest. It looks like we're being supported and the
funding is going to be available to do the cleanup,
which is good news. I mean, there's a lot of places

where I have to go with sites that are contaminated
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in different ways, maybe not to the level you had
here, where we end up telling the people the funding
is not there. 1In the case of Maywood, it looks 1like
the commitment is there and the funding is going to
be available. We're moving through the process and
trying to get to the point where we can continue to
clean these properties and hopefully walk away one
day with the goal of saying this site is clean, go
about what you do everyday.

Allen is going to walk through what's going
on, and then we're anxious to hear what you have to
say at the end. Thank you.

MR. ROOS: Thank you, sir. Basically,
this is the agenda that I guess we were talking about
and whether or not we need to take a 15-minute break,
I'll let that be judged on how you all feel, but
after explanation of what our proposed plan is, we
will look to open up the public comment period just
so that we can make sure that everyone has an
opportunity to comment. We're asking you to try and
limit yourself to about five minutes; that's not to
say you won't be able to get to finish. What we will
try to do is let everyone have an opportunity, then
if you want to come back and have further comment,

then please feel free to do so. I think with the
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number of people that we do have present we should
have plenty of opportunity to hear from everyone. So
it is ﬁot our aim to pick a time and say we didn't
get to you and we're done. We'll be here to listen
to everybody's comments.

As I introduced myself earlier, I'm the
project manager for the Corps of Engineers for this
Maywood site. 1I'd also like to introduce, we have
Angela Carpenter. She's regional project manager for
EPA region 2, and Donna Gaffigan is the bureau case
manager for the Department of Environmental
Protection for New Jersey. So I think the three of
us have been around. You have seen our faces. I
know both of these ladies have a lot more time in
than I do on this site.

Just as a little history, previous removal
actions that have been completed or at least the
action that memorandums the decision documents have
been completed for first is the soil removal. I know
that was a sore spot for everyone in the community,
and when the Department of Energy was finally able to
move that soil off the site, it was to everyone's
great pleasure at that point.

Then they produced another removal action

document that addressed 64 or 39 of the remaining 64
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residential properties. These two were considered
under the CERCLA national contingency plan
regulations as nontime critical removal action. The
Corps of Engineers actually put together a time
critical removal action when we assisted the town,
the Borough of Maywood, with the swale, which became
apparent to have problems after Hurricane Floyd in
September of 1999, and most recently we prepared and
completed the action memorandum for work in support
of the New Jersey Department of Transportation
projects that were coming on down; and we felt that
it was our responsibility for cleanup of this site to
get out ahead, and we did it nontime critical removal
action so that we can work in conjunction with and
stay ahead of what DOT has proposed for the area
since a lot of those projects are going to be
impacting you and all of us in many ways in the near
future.

The proposal for remedial action plan or
proposed plan is what our agency has determined is
our preferred alternative. This is what we would
like to do to remediate this site. It entails
looking at other alternatives, and then it provides
the reasons for what the preferences are, and at this

point in time we're here to solicit comments from the
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public, whether they be verbal as tonight, you also
can provide written comments to us. There are some
forms on the table with some self-addressed envelopes
so you can provide those comments to us as well.
Right now, the proposed plan addresses the

remaining contamination under 24 commercial
properties, which includes some of the contaminated
buildings as well. Ground water at this point in
time is in remedial investigation that we're in that
same process to get to a feasibility study proposed
plan to determine if and what is necessary as far as
from a ground water component. In addition, some of
those removal actions that I discussed earlier, we
now will when we have a record decision with this
proposed plan evaluate everything that's been
performed there to make sure what has been done in
the past is consistent with what we're saying in this
record decision, and all those previous actions will
be put together into either a no further action
record decision or they could actually be included in
the ground water record decision based upon
completion of our evaluation of those previous
actions.

This map is probably a little bit hard to see.

It's hard to see for me. It's also in the handouts
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that we have up here. It's basically outlining the
24 commercial properties that are going to be
addressed under this proposed plan, encompassing all
three towns, Maywood, Rochelle Park, and Lodi,
Rochelle Park to a lesser degree, actually the
government-owned properties in Rochelle Park. To
get to the proposed plan, as I was saying earlier, we
were required to prepare a feasibility study. This
looked at all the different alternatives that can be
used to see if they meet all the requirements under
the Superfund regulations to ensure that we are
conducting a successful cleanup and making sure that
we were taking into account public health and the
environment.

The four options that were looked at is the no
action, which is always involved in these documents
because you're comparing to that no action, if we did
nothing at all. We're doing comparative analysis to
doing nothing, so no action is always required. We
looked at monitoring and institutional controls,
whereas we would leave all the contamination where it
is currently and we would then monitor that
situation, place institutional controls to make sure
no one was digging into that contamination, and we

would have to do five-year reviews ad infinitum, and
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we would be out here many years to come ensuring that
the contamination stayed exactly where it is.
Alternative number three is excavation and
off-site disposal, which is pretty much consistent
with the previous removal action that have been
completed so far and are ongoing where we excavate
the material from its present location, transport and
dispose of that material to a regulated facility.
Alternative number four was where we would
look at excavation treatment and off-site disposal.
There is a statutory requirement by the CERCLA
regulations that says you will evaluate treatment
because we are looking for volume reduction. It is
not a goal of CERCLA just to move material from one
place and put it to another, but if there is some way
you can reduce the contaminant load, that is what we
are required to evaluate. As I said earlier, 1
guess if the alternative to no action does provide
that base line for comparison, it would have
five-year reviews. Monitoring institutional
national controls further would just address any of
the monitoring that we continue out there and then
also for deed restrictions on properties to ensure
that no one did any excavation in those contaminated

areas.
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Alternative three would address all accessible
soils, things that are not located under permanentb
structures, such as Route 17, under an active rail
line or under buildings that are currently occupied
and used for business purpoées at this time.

Then alternative four is the same as three,
but as we had stated, it is involving treatment to
reduce volume of contaminated material. We have
performed a pilot study of a treatment option. It
would be mechanical separation or physical separation
of the contaminated portion from the soil. We are
currently evaluating the results of that, and we will
be preparing that report and providing it both to the
EPA and DEP; that's why in this case it is an option
within the alternative that's been chosen because we
have not completed that evaluation. What we are
saying here is that if there was treatment employed
at this site, we would look to make sure that any of
the contaminated material that would be above the 15
picocuries per gram, which is the action level that
is established for commercial properties, anything
above that 15 picocuries per gram would have to be
transported and disposed of off site. Materials that
could be separated that would be below that 15

picocuries per gram potentially could be used as
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backfill only on the government-owned property. We
were not intending to use it as backfill in other
areas, and then that backfill mate;ial would be
assured to have at least one foot bf clean cover. 1In
excavations as deep as seven to nine feet, I assure
you it would be having more than one foot of clean
cover.

Costs are always established for this.
Alternative one, which was the no action plan, still
has a cost associated with it of $439,000.
Alternative two, which was the monitoring and
institutional controls, was the $20,000,000 option.
Alternative three, excavate, transport and dispose of
the materials, is $254,000,000, and if treatment were
chosen and used and shown to be a viable option for
this project, then that would cost $244,000,000.

The preferred alternative or our proposed plan
has been to choose alternative four because we have,
in keeping treatment open as an option as a
contingency, if treatment has shown to be effective
and usable, and we will also solicit comments here
tonight to determine what the commﬁnity position is
on that as well, based upon all that information in
concert with discussions on EPA and DEP, we would

then present that to you as to whether this was the
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best thing to go forward with this site. Until that

time, we are just going to be excavating,
transporting, and disposing of that material.

The public involvement opportunity, now one
thing I would like to address, the public comment
period, actually an extension was requested of us,
which we were happy to grant so everyone has an
opportunity to continue to review this and be able to
provide meaningful comment, a 30-day extension has
been granted and is now running till October 12;
that's one correction on that slide. I apologize.

We also have all these documents, the
feasibility study, proposed plan, as well as
administrative records and other information that's
been compiled over the years for this site is
available at three public libraries for all three
towns, as well as the information center that's on
West Pleasant Avenue here in town, and we will
address all comments that we receive, whether they be
verbal or written in response of this summary and
that will be made available as well.

After we complete this process, we need to get
to a record decision. We prepare the responsiveness
summary, prepare a record decision that would be

coordinated with both the DEP and EPA. EPA and the
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Corps of Engineers would sign the record decision
saying that this is our contract, this is how we say
we are going to complete this action out here, and
this is what binds us to making sure that we do it as
such. Completion of that record decision gets us
into a phase where we have to prepare remedial design
plans, where we take all the information that we do
know about the site, we prepare work plans, this is
how we plan to excavate it, this is how we plan on
dealing with ground water, this is how we plan on
dealing with air monitoring, and all the different
factions to assure that what we're doing we're doing
in a safe manner, and at that point in time when we
get approval of those work plans, we would go to
remedial action, and that's where we're actually in
the construction phase and remove all contamination
that we have there in accordance with that record
decision. We will also be continuing our monitoring
program, and upon completion there will be
continuation of monitoring activities to assure the
effectiveness of the remedy.

As far as a point of contact, I've been
designated as the person to receive all your
comments, and I'll be happy to do such. This is my

address here in the New York office, and as this
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slide has been corrected to show that they should be

postmarked by October 12. You do have forms on the
side and self-addressed envelopes. Feel free to
write them on the back of the envelope, if that's how
you plan on doing it. We will address all comments
and do welcome all comments.

That's it as far as my presentation is
concerned, whether or not anyone wants to take a
couple minutes or a break or you just want to
continue, we can move into the area. We can have
people come up. Please let us know who you are for
the court reporter and then address the comment. We
were going to try to sign in as far as comments.
These are people who have signed up at this point in
time. As far as questions, we'll be happy to try and
address any question that you have.

MR. MOHR: Jeff Mohr, M-o-h-r, Maywood.
Could you go into what the treatment entails, the
mechanical treatment? I don't understand the
process. What are the disadvantages of doing that,
the down side?

MR. ROOS: Right now, as far as the
treatment is concerned, what we evaluated with this
pilot study was to see if it was feasible to remove

the contaminated portion of the soil, since you're
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going in with heavy construction equipment, digging
down into a hole, you have captured this amount of
soil. Some of that soil is contaminated, some of it
is not. What we're proposing to do with this
treatment, and we had to evaluate whether it will
even work with the types of soils we have here,
whethe; we have too much rock, too much sand, too
much clay, the moisture content, you have to look at
all these different factors to make sure that what
you have is something that is conducive for use in
the type of equipment.

The type of equipment that we chose to
evaluate is called segmented gate. Segmented gate is
just a soil separation process where there were three
detectors each looking for uranium, thorium, and
radium. Those are the three contaminants of concern
that we have associated at this site. As the soil
column went underneath these detectors, they were on
a conveyor belt. If that detector showed that it was
above the elevation or above the action level it was
set for, then the gauge would engage and then take
that soil and shift it to a pile and say that's
contaminated soil. If as it's passing through those
detectors and you're not registering anything that's

above that action level, then it should be shifted
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would go on for both of those to make sure that that

16

was the case, and if it's chosen and that material is

less than the action level, it could potentially be
reused on governmental property, and that was the
process that we evaluated. .
MR. MOHR: 1Is this an outdoor process?
MR. ROOS: It is an outdoor process.
MR. MOHR: As a result of all the
manipulation of soil, will it cause things to be
potentially be blown into the air? 1Is that a

concern?

MR. ROOS: Part of the evaluation is to

ensure how much, at this current time, and as we've
done in years past, and we'll continue to do is, we
use dust suppression methods. You're going to use

water actually that you spray down to keep the soil

sufficiently wetted. Now, we don't want them so that

they're soupy or muddy or clumping together. They

have to be just wet enough so that they're not

becoming airborne, and to ensure that process we have

personal protective equipment on the operators so

that they'll have repel monitors. They wear a little

air pump here that actually draws in air through a

cartridge, and with that it's the same thing as if
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they were in the breathing zone. You have one line
of defense in that fashion surrounding anywhere,
whether it be during construction or during this type
of activity.

We have a perimeter monitoring established
within the work zone. Then you have something
outside of the work zone, so what we're trying to do
is ensure that we don't have that air emission during
any activity on the site. Whether it be for
treatment or handling any materials or excavation,
the same things are employed. I wish I had a good
picture of it, and I know that many of you have been
around town. When we're out doing our excavation,
our own operators don't need to wear any respiratory
devices because we don't have any problems because of
the measures that we take during our construction
activities, and that's another reason why things take
a little bit longer, because you have to work in a
little bit different fashion than if you were just in
a normal excavation.

So there are a number of different things put
in place to ensure that we are not having that air
emission that you're concerned about.

MR. MOHR: TI'm wondering, if it's only

about two and a half percent lower cost to use
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alternative four and there's no study necessary, no
additional process necessary to use alternative
three, why not just go with three?

MR. ROOS: There is a statutory
requirement within the national contingency plan,
which is part of the CERCLA Superfund regulations,
which their tendency, for lack of a better word, they
are more inclined to go towards treatment as an
option so that you're not just taking material from
one place and moving it to another. If there's some
way to reduce volume, treat it, whether it be
mechanically or chemically, some way to bind the
contamination so it's not able to be released, these
are options that the national contingency plan
prefers being utilized, and cost is not necessarily a
driver toward that. They would prefer to see
treatment being used so that you're not just moving
soil around.

COLONEL O'DOWD: Trying to limit the
amount of material ultimately exposed to the site.
You have limited capacity to dispose of the site. So
you're trying to separate it so that only the stuff
that actually has to be disposed of is deposed of.

In a sense, it's almost the same principle as

recycling. You recycle things in part to get volume
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reduction in garbage, so that your landfill capacity
increases.

MR. ROOS: One of the things as well in
this situation, though, is by excavating it here and
bringing it back and putting it through a treatment
program at the site and then doing that separation is
the same thing that we could actually lengthen our
process in the field so that I could have radiation
officers inside the excavation and we could be
looking, scanning that material and say, okay, get
that little bit, no, leave that little bit there,
let's leave that there, and then lengthen that whole
process of excavation as opposed to, I can dig this
up, bring it somewhere, separate it out, speed up the
process, get people back into using their property
and having us out of town quicker. Those are some of
the reasons behind wanting to look and evaluate this,
how could we work with the 24 commercial property
owners. These are people actually running
businesses. If I could get on this property, get the
material off, backfill it and be out of there in a
quicker process, and if this is another way to get me
there because I'm mechanically separating in a field
with a three yard bucket and handheld devices as

well, so I'm going to be doing it there slow and
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tedious or I'm going to be able to do it more
efficiently through another process.

MR. MOHR: What's the dispersion of
this stuff? 1Is it spread out throughout an entire
site or just in veins or local areas?

MR. ROOS: A lot of places you'll see
lenses or veins. Some of those lenses and veins
could be a couple feet thick, and depending on where
you're talking about, when we get further from the
site, when the transport mechanism was at the brooks
and everything was brought down through any storm
water runoff, then you're talking about having more
of those veins that are smaller or finger-type
situations. When you're talking about where it was
actively being processed, part of that process, which
was standard industry practice at the time, here I
have my lagoons for my waste material as I'm
extracting the thorium from its raw state. 1It's not
a very efficient process. So what's going out with
all the other waste are also sitting out in lagoons
and ponds that were out over on the Maywood site, and
so when you're talking about in there, we're talking
about a few feet of material.

MR. MOHR: How does the detection

process work as the soil passes under?
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MR. ROOS: There are three detectors

that have a certain crystal that is calibrated to
look for a certain energy source. So if you're
talking about looking for uranium, it's going to be
calibrated to look for the energy that uranium is
going to give off, uranium or thorium. We have three
separate detectors. There's a conveyor belt that's
underneath them. Material gets put into a hopper so
that it could easily be put out. It goes underneath,
for lack of better word, a big rolling pin so that
it's uniform in thickness. It goes through those
detectors. At a certain point, if that detector is
registering that there's a problem, it says, okay,
that needs to be diverted to the contaminated pile.
If there's no problem with that soil, then it should
go over to the uncontaminated pile.

MR. MOHR: Does it look for spikes?
For instance, if there's just a chunk of radioactive
stuff that went by really fast, a big spike and then
nothing again?

MR. ROOS: That material would go off.
I mean, if the machine is calibrated throughout the
process, it can also run tests where they take a
known sample that's only the size of a small rock and

they actually drop that in, and that orange-painted
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rock better go in the right pile.

MR. MOHR: 1It's not looking for
averages; it's looking for unique, distinct,
discrete?

MR. ROOS: 1It's seeing action levels
and saying that's above the action level and it's
deciding it should go over here.

MR. MOHR: Okay.

MR. KAMINSKI: Ed Kaminski,
K-a-m-i-n-s-k-i, 108 Stelling Ave. On this machine,
how many times has it been used, and what's the
success ratio?

MR. HAYES: We had experience with it
at at least three other locations.

MR. KAMINSKI: So this is a guinea pig?

MR. HAYES: No. The company that runs
this particular machine that we tested has used it at
many sites.

MR. KAMINSKI: Is there any test rates
that you have?

MR. HAYES: 1It's worked on some sites,
and other sites based on the soil characteristics, as
Allen mentioned, moisture content, percent clays, and
contaminants itself, impacts how well it works, and

that's the reason for the pilot study and going
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through the evaluation to see does it work at
Maywood. It might work somewhere else, but does it
work at Maywood.

MR. KAMINSKI: This town has had this
for 20 years. I don't think it wants to go through a
test phase. It just wants it out, and for a 10
million dollar difference on the estimate, we want it
out. Take it out by rail. Take it out. Truck it.
That's it.

MR. ROOS: We appreciate your comment.

MR. KAMINSKI: One of the key concerns
of many citizens in this town is the manner in which
contaminated soil is removed from the town. While
alternative three of the proposed plan indicates that
the contaminated soil will be transported to disposal
sites in either Colorado or Utah by rail, the plan
also states the details of the off-site disposal will
be evaluated and finalized during the implementation
process of the other alternative. The summary of
alternative four simply states the contaminated soils
will be shipped from the MISS to the disposal
facility. Both of these statements were rather
vague, the details of the transportation proposal of
the contractor. We'd like it made clear in the

wording of any final plan adopted by the Corps that
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this material must be shipped by rail simply and

safely directly from MISS. Most people don't even
know it's going by rail. They don't even see it. We
don't want trucks. We do not want the selection of
transportation shipping methods as part of the plan
left up to the contractor. We need to see specific
instructions regarding the direct movement of
contaminated soil by rail from MISS incorporated into
the record of the decision. With rail tracks
located directly adjacent to MISS, it simply makes no
sense to complicate the process by loading
contaminated soil into trucks, dragging it through
the streets of Maywood, Rochelle Park, Saddle Brook,
Elmwood Park or any of our neighboring towns. Along
with being grossly inefficient, that option would be
grossly inconvenient and dangerous for the people of
Maywood.

Frankly, we suffered enough over the past two
decades, as we walited and waited to see this site
cleaned up. The last thing we need is 80 to 100
trucks loaded with thorium-contaminated soil rambling
down the streets each month.

I'd also like to note that in terms of the
transportation of any type of contaminated or

hazardous material direct rail has been proven to be
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much safer than trucking. In many cases removal by
rail is the only mode used since the addition of
significant number of truck movements into the
equation increases the possibility of a spill,
release or an accident. We know there are
uncertainties about the various disposal sites in
Colorado and Utah and the contractor needs some
flexibility in creating a disposal plan, but none of
those uncertainties have anything to do with the
manner in which the material moves out of Maywood on
the first leg of the journey. We ask the final
record of decision specifically state that material
must be depart from MISS by rail. We think the
people of Maywood want, need and deserve that
reassurance.

I'd also like to state my preference for
alternative three which calls for transportation of
all contaminated material at federally approved

disposal sites. We want to see a permanent cleanup
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of these properties. We don't want Maywood to become

a disposal site or the Corps' experiment in treating
and testing. Maywood needs new industry and
commercial establishments. Once the contaminated
soil is éompletely removed, the site will offer a

golden opportunity for this town to attract new




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

business which would help reduce the already high
burden of tax rates impacting the taxpayers.

We do not want the site used in any manner for
a segmented gate system, separating the contaminated
soil as well as the possibility of bringing in more
contaminated soil from other outside locations. The
proposal of the alternative of treating the soil and
backfilling at the site using today's technology is
unacceptable because it will be more cost-effective
than excavating and disposal and can save 10 million
dollars out of the $254,000,000 plan as proposed.
Who's to say that current environmental regulations
won't change over time and new standards put into
effect and we'll be back to square one with another
contaminated soil situation? The associated cost
will skyrocket, not too mention any potential health
claims that might arise.

Simply put, contaminated soil needs to be
fully removed, certified that it's safe to inhabit
and redevelopment of the site initiated. Thank you.

MR. ROOS: Mr. Nolan was next on the
floor.

MR. NOLAN: My name is Michael J.
Nolan, N-o-l-a-n. I live at 69 Lennox Avenue,

Maywood. The article in The Record today, soil
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cleanup land states, quoting Mr. Roos, "This is what
people have been waiting for for a number of years.
This is it." ©No, no, no. This is what we feared was
going to happen for all these years, and we tried all
efforts that we could muster to get this done long
ago because Mr. Roos also says that the public's
input will affect what direction the Corps takes. We
can't believe that. We can't believe that. They
have known the people's wishes since way back when.
In fact, in 1993, not only that, but they put out a
proposed plan and feasibility study, and when I asked
for a copy of the proposed plan, they couldn't find
it, but I had a copy of the brochure they put out and
it said in there, under community acceptance, this
criteria is not evaluated formally until comments on
the feasibility study and proposed plan are received;
however, they established and maintained the
community relations program for the Maywood site and
has received extensive comments from the local
community. The community has expressed a preference
for removal of all contaminated materials,
particularly of the storage pile and for the
out-of-state disposal of the contaminated materials.
Now, can we all go home? Do they'know now what they

knew in 1993? We should be able to, but here we are
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back saying that based on what you say now, this
could affect what the Corps says. Well, if you look
at the other page of this, and I won't go through it,
it shows you the proposed plan as of 1993, and maybe
they ought to put out a flier and show us the
difference between 1993 and 2002.

Now, we have been crying up and out. We put
out brochures, fliers, what have you, and in 1993,
the Department of Energy was fully aware of Maywood's
concerns, including a 1991 referendum vote of 2,447
to 231 for cleanup and removal of all contaminated
waste, excavating up and out. Maywood spoke for
itself. Other than that, there have been other
petitions and comments. I have a box there with a
pile of documents. They've been totally ignored
going back right to the beginning. So this is what
has been our position all these years, and I don't
think they're going to change on it. So I do hope
that they are going to change on it.

Maywood deserves the same cleanup as Lodi, up
and out to five pCi/g level for unrestrictive
residential use. No treatment. We have been getting
mistreatment, but we should all be treated the same
as Rochelle Park's property, commercial property,

cleaned up to five pCi/g. We should insist on our
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commercial properties, but in addition to that, you
have Lodi, Rochelle Park, Montclair cleaned up to
five pCi/g. I don't know why we éhould be treated
differently.

So since 1993, because of the ongoing Maywood
concerns about soil testing and cleanup standards,
they have refused to release the proposed plan to the
public for cleaning up the Maywood sites. This is
not a cleanup. This is not a final cleanup. You see
the word "operable unit"? Operable unit means part
of the cleanup because ground watér is not included
in this project. Chemicals are not in this project.
The hundreds of drums under Sears are not in this
project. I think I will leave some of this kind of
stuff. We're going to have a disposal site under any
circumstances with what they leave behind. That was
established up in Wayne, and they said what happens
when you have residual waste? Well, then you have a
disposal site, but they haven't touched the chemicals
and not touching the drums, which I understand could
be a big project. I haven't seen any cost estimate
of the treatment in the book that they put out.
Perhaps they should want to do that.

I can go on now, but the fact is, they know

the position of the people of Maywood, and it's time
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the people of Maywood started putting up the

barricades and not let them come in here if they're
not going to clean up the place like they're supposed
to and like they cleaned up other places, and this
treatment business, they're probably going to put out
for the kids treatment cookies. 450,000 tons is the
contract for the Cotter Company. How many tons do
we have here? How many?

MR. ROOS: You have approximately 300
some-odd thousand.

MR. NOLAN: Where's the rest coming
from?

MR. ROOS: That is a not to exceed
contract amount. A number was chosen so it would be
high enough to encompass any materials that were
coming from this site. 1It's only for materials
generated from this site.

MR. NOLAN: They're talking about 10
million dollars. I don't know whether you're aware
of it or not, but the congressional record from 1983
shows that this is supposed to be a combined cleanup
site, in other words, Stepan Company along with the
federal government. 1I'll just read you a couple
sentences here. It says, as a result of an

agreement, as a result of the agreement that was
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negotiated by Congressman Torricelli which will clean
up the site with federal and private funds, the
chemical company that now occupies the plant has
agreed to donate land up to three million dollars.
That later was established by the DOE. It was not
meant to all be in cash, but, however, the fact is,
and it's in the congressional record that the Stepan
Chemical Company have agreed to share the cost of the
cleanup. Now, they didn't say to contribute to the
cleanup. They said to share the cost, and I think
that perhaps that's something that you might want to
look into.

Now, just to show you how we're ignored, that
big chart I have up there, UAO, we gave a letter to
the Corps April 20, 2000. That's only part of the
list. I gave a page to my new found friend here, the
colonel, with the rest of the list, but I gave that
to them. I gave it to the town. They all have it.
There's nothing in there that indicates that anybody
wants treatment or five to fifteen pCi/g. So I think
that we should get a hind up. Thank you.

MR. ROOS: Thank you, sir.
MS. STUBBS: My name is Stacy Stubbs.
I live about a half a mile from the site with my

family. My credentials, my background, my
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professional background is that I have two
engineering degrees, my first from Stevens Institute
of Technology and second from the University of
California at Berkeley. My specialty at Berkeley was
environmental engineering with an emphasis on waste
management. Actually, I went to school on a DOE
scholarship emphasizing environmental restoration and
waste management. So it's rather ironic that I'm
dealing with this site so close to home, but my
personal credentials, I believe, are much stronger.
I'm a mother. These are my two stepchildren and my
baby, Rebecca, who is 15 months who some of you have
been meeting throughout the night, and Rebecca lives
at our house since she came home from the hospital.
She learned to crawl on the floors which may have
been contaminated with radioactive soil from the air,
from the dust.

I am extremely concerned because of the dust
control measures at the site. 1I've seen some lax
measures throughout the time that I lived here.

There have been problems with the tarps back before
they had the white building that's now contained in
the soil. There were many times that I would drive
past the pile and the tarps would be down. I would

see dust blowing off. There was a time in February
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where so much of the pile was uncovered that I grew
alarmed, and I finally called Mr. Roos, finally able
to reach him, and turned out that they were also
aware, but if you look at the site monitoring data
from that time in February, you will see a distinct
rise in the soil coming off that site, a distinct
rise in the thorium that was detected, and that's
public information. I got it out of their reports.
I'm concerned, I'm just a citizen, I would have to
call and complain about dust suppression measures. I
mean, what kind of monitoring are they doing at that
site?

I've expressed concern in a letter to Mr. Roos
May 13 of this year, which I haven't the return
receipt that it was received; however, I never got
any response, but there are some real problems with
dust suppression measures. If you look in the
report, if you look in the proposed actions, the
repel monitoring is a good example. I've asked for
some records to see what sort of actual measurements
are coming from those repel monitors, with names
rescinded, of course. I'm not interested in
violating anyone's privacy. I never received those.
I'm not even sure they're being warned.

You spoke earlier. You said it wasn't
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necessary to wear them any longer because of your
good dust control measures?

MR. ROOS: I didn't say that.

MS. STUBBS: I wasn't clear about what
you said earlier.

MR. ROOS: I said we did not have to
wear respiratory --

MS. STUBBS: Gear?

MR. ROOS: That's correct.

MS. STUBBS: I'm concerned about that.
It says in one of the site management plans that if
dust is detected, they should shut the site down;
however, there is a provision in there that if dust
is detected, first they have to see if it's coming
from any off-site sources. During the time they're
investigating whether it's coming from off-site
sources, people like us are getting dust blown off of
the site into our homes.

Can you imagine what it's like to have small
children and have to leave the doors and windows
closed on a summer day? We don't have air
conditioning. The first year of her life we didn't
know about the site. We actually had fans blowing
right into her room blowing over her as she slept.

As a mother, this causes me enormous concern. I know
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what the radiological and chemical profile of thorium
looks like. Even if a few particles were inhaled
deep into the lungs where they won't be exhaled, it
is a very high probability that that person will
develop cancer as a result during some part of their
life. As a mother, it horrifies me to think this
baby may have been exposed to that thorium, that she
may have a time bomb ticking in her body.

As an engineer, all I can say is that I want
to express my concerns. I would like to see better
dust control measures taken at the site, and I
clearly oppose this new alternative. If there's any
problem with the dust suppression measures, the more
processing you do, the more dust is created, the more
exposure there is to the residents. It seems like a
no-brainer. A very small amount of 10 million
dollars in a 240 or 50 million dollar project
shouldn't make any difference when you're talking
about the health of the residents. I'm not only
thinking about my own kids here. 1I'm also thinking
about the future residents of Maywood. There are
kids being born right now that are facing the same
risks. It seems to me that it's clear that we should
not investigate this new proposed measure any further

and that we should take greater care with managing
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the site, and I appreciate your time in listening.

Thank you.

MR. LU: My name is K.M. Lu. I've been
a resident of Maywood 20 years. I'm a retired
person. I received my MBA degree from the Walton
School, University of Pennsylvania, 54 years ago. 1In

the early '90s, I was on Mayor John Stewart's foreign
advisory committee, and I've been fighting for total
removal for about 15 years. Just a few years ago, we
see the thorium site away, the thorium there totally
removed to a remote place. If the treatment plan is
so effective and reliable, why would we use such a
plan? So I doubt very much the effectiveness and
reliability of the treatment plan, and I just give
two examples. I think thorium is definitely harmful
to human health. A couple of years ago, by evidence
of the settlement lawsuit, the settlement between
Stepan Company and the victims, as a result of that
suit, Stepan Company indemnified the victims of
cancer occurrence and for cancer death. There's no
argument about it.

Secondly, it has an adverse effect on home
prices in Maywood. Before retirement, I was a
realtor at a realty agency in Maywood, and just in

the past two or three years, I think they are bias on
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Maywood houses, sue the agency, remove this closing,
Maywood has a thorium site, and eventually the agency
lost the case, and the plaintiff, the buyer, got
payment for damages.

So the thorium in Maywood definitely has two
adverse effects, firstly on human health and secondly
on home prices. So I'm now age 80. I'm will not
live to the day when I see thorium will be totally
removed from the town of Maywood, but I hope to see
that Maywood will rid itself of this curse. I
believe that would be to the benefit of the residents
of Maywood as a whole from the time being and also
for the good of future generations living in Maywood.
Thank you.

MR. ROOS: Thank you, sir.

MR. GAFFNEY: Tom Gaffney,
G-a-f-f-n-e-y. I hope he is here to see it gone.
May 4 in the booklet that you had sent me is in
reference to seven of 24 properties are currently
being remediated by the removal action in support of
New Jersey Department of Transportation listed in
there. My question to you is, does Maywood take a
back seat while we're waiting for the Department of
Transportation to put all their bad dirt in the

gondolas to ship them out? Do we take a back seat
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and wait until that's all finished and then work on
some of the properties that are in Maywood to get
that stuff out of here? 1Is that what's going on?
MR. ROOS: No, sir. We are currently
negotiating for access with a number of the
properties that are located in Maywood while we're
continuing to do some of the work in Lodi, and when
the record decision is in place, so we will be able
to work on the other properties. We were proposing,

and depending on how the funding goes, having
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multiple teams and multiple excavations so we will be

able to work on Maywood properties at the same time.

MR. GAFFNEY: What are we doing now?
Please don't tell me what's down the road. Are we
getting Maywood dirt out of here now?

MR. ROOS: I would say for privacy
issues, I will not discuss but --

MR. GAFFNEY: You don't want to tell

me? That's fine.

MR. ROOS: I have not been given access

to a Maywood property, sir.
MR. GAFFNEY: The dirt that's on the

MISS site, maybe I'm calling it wrong, the dirt

that's on the MISS site that's contaminated, is that

being sent out?
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MR. ROOS: Yes, it is.

MR. GAFFNEY: Quantity? 10 gallons a
day, a week, a month?

MR. ROOS: We're not even generating
enough material right now. Those types of volumes
have not been generated. So we would say
approximating 30 gondolas maybe a month.

MR. GAFFNEY: Who asked for the
extension to October 12 for this? You say somebody
did. What's wrong with the date we had set, and
let's get it going and let's start it moving? Why do
we now extend that date to October 127

MR. ROOS: There is a requirement
within CERCLA that we would have to at least look at
or honor a request if it's received in a timely
manner.

MR. GAFFNEY: My question is, who asked
for the extension? 1Is that a private issue that
can't be disclosed?

MR. ROOS: I do not know the answer to
that.

MR. GAFFNEY: Can you find out for us?

MR. ROOS: I will find out for you.

MR. GAFFNEY: Page seven, and the

gentleman was right, 10 million dollars, nickels and
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dimes to you guys, throwing stuff around like that.

For 10 million dollars, it's got to go. It comes in.
It's got to go. 1I've been on the council for nine
years. Tom Richards has been on longer. From day

one, it was always let's get it out of town. We
donkt want it here. I don't know why we need
alternative one, alternative two, alternative three,
alternative four, when you know the answer and your
predecessor knows the answer that we want the stuff
out of town. I don't what know what else can be
said.

What's the average pickup for when it's
disposed of to get it out of town? We the council
requested within 48 hours, whatever dirt shows up on
the property, that the gondolas would be in place and
the dirt would be moved out. Is that being processed
now?

MR. ROOS: We could not turn around in
48 hours. It's not an effective way to manage the
material. What we've been agreeing with and trying
to stay within those agreements with the borough is
not to have more than 1500 cubic yards of material to
be generated before transportation effort is in
place.

MR. GAFFNEY: Now, there was a letter
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sent from your department to the town council to that
effect.

MR. ROOS: Yes, sir.

MR. GAFFNEY: Could you get me a copy?
I've never seen that. The only letters I've seen was
the other way where we asked for it to be moved out
of town within a specific amount of time, and nobody
said nothing any different to me.

MR. ROOS: Just as a matter of record,
I am not aware of the township requesting me to do
anything in 48 hours until we had our last council
meeting where you had actually brought it up.

MR. GAFFNEY: Your predecessor, which I
thought would just continue on. Knowing it went to
the Corps of Engineers, I guess we should have sent
out another letter saying we wanted the stuff
removed, but we didn't. We just figured that you'd
pick up where your predecessor left and you'd pick up
from there, but that's a mistake probably on our
part.

MR. ROOS: I don't agree that that's a
mistake on your part. I would say that it would be
very difficult to say you're going to agree to a
48-hour turnaround in the way that this material is

excavated and brought back, if you want it done in a
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manner that's safely handled and managed on site, so
this way we're not saying a 250 million dollar
cleanup becomes a 300 million dollar cleanup because
we want to move every grain off site as soon as it
hits the site is not a way --

MR. GAFFNEY: We also spoke about five
picocuries. Now, on that type of property, you could
put a home, you could put a playground.

MR. ROOS: That is correct.

MR. GAFFNEY: On a 15 picocuries, we
can't put a playground up for kids. We can't put a
home on a property.

MR. ROOS: That is correct.

MR. GAFFNEY: We have to put buildings,
hotels, motels, whatever it is, warehouses and
whatnot to get them out of here, but why do we go
from five back to fifteen when everybody seemed to be
happy with five? If we could put a playground in
that area for the kids in town, and I know when you
scoop it up, you'll get 14 or 12 because you'll never
get exactly 15, and I know if you scoop to five,
you'll get four or three. 1It's lower than what the
number is that we're asking for, but that's another
thing we ask for. Now, this 15 picocuries goes back

up into to play. I don't know if you're listening to
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us, I really don't.

MR. ROOS: To address the five,
fifteen, that came actually out of a formal dispute
resolution, that those numbers were modeled, and it
was determined based on the residential character of
the zoning of that property where the five was
established and where the fifteen was established for
the commercial or light industrial use properties.

So to be consistent with what the current zoning and
future land use scenarios are for that property,
that's where the five or fifteen would then be
applied.

MR. GAFFNEY: That's up to our latest
master plan that we set up that you have seen?
Because I'm under the impression it's five and that
we could put a playground down there, but after
reading the material and finding out you couldn't put
a playground nor a home on the site, I was under the
impression, there again probably listening to the
wrong people, that we could do it. Now, you're
saying at fifteen we just can't do that, but we can't
lower it to five. I know they can. I honest and
truthfully know what they can do if they wanted to do
it, but it's just not going to happen.

Would you put your grand kids on that site to
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play at 15? Let me answer for you. I wouldn't put
my grand kids there. Okay.

MR. ROOS: The 15 is established for a
commercial use. A commercial use is not a
playground.

MR. GAFFNEY: I understand what you're
saying. You're not listening. I'm talking about a
playground. I'm talking about kids. This is what we
want you to bring back for this ROD. We don't want
you to bring back 15 because it's for industrial.
That's that repetition.

MR. ROOS: That is also the requirement
as per the CERCLA legislation.

MR. GAFFNEY: You can bring it back to
them and say the townspeople are looking for five,
let's help them out.

MR. ROOS: And we are here now
listening to that, and please provide that comment,
and then we can move on from there, and Mr. Nolan
correctly pointed out, we're asking for your comment
on the feasibility study and proposed plan so that we
can take that in. We do not take the community
thought process and we can't prejudice any decisions
until everyone has an opportunity to read the

proposed plan.
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MR. GAFFNEY: I want you to take it

back to whoever the powers that be and emphasize our
side of the story unless you want us to talk to the
powers that be. If it's the colonel, the colonel
hears me. Maybe you and him can sit down later and
discuss it. This is what we want. Come on. Up and
out. There's times I don't go with Mr. Nolan, but I
have from the beginning. 1It's in the bucket and out
of town. That's the bottom line. That's what we
always asked for, and now we're going to go through
this cleaning stage, which I was down there, and it
swings back and forth. It's a beautiful thing. It
really is nice to watch the thing go like that and
the dirt falls here and dirt falls here, and I didn't
know the lady had the problem with that air. I was
never told or alerted from the site that it's
airbound, it's flowing in the air, it's going on
properties.

MR. ROOS: We use all the requirements
that the Corps imposes on itself as well as national
emissions requirements.

MR. GAFFNEY: You're telling me that
that doesn't happen?

MR. ROOS: We have not had a problem,

an emission problem from our site, that is correct.
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MR. GAFFNEY: Yet the meters say

something different during that time period when it
happened.

MR. ROOS: It was well within
acceptable level as established.

MR. GAFFNEY: Well, if I had a
grandchild, I wouldn't want that to be the level and
wait for years to happen. Thank you very much.

MR. ROOS: Thank you, sir. Mike Sorce?

MR. SORCE: 1I'm 11 years old, and Stacy
Stubbs is my stepmom. We live about a half a mile
away. My mom had cancer, and she died from it, and
I don't want anybody else to have to go through that
because it's really a horrible thing. So that's why
we want this dust to just leave. If the project
keeps going and remove it, then it won't harm as many
people as it will right here in this town.

MR. ROOS: Thank you. Ms. Bell?

MS. BELL: Martha Bell, M-a-r-t-h-a
B-e-1-1. I have a vested interest in this project,
and, in fact, in the wvalley, like in Hackensack off
of Central Avenue, we get dust on top of dust. We
have water problems down there, combination sewer
systems, some no sewers, and I've always felt there

is a possibility of whatever is up in that area is
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blowing down on us, too. There is no guaranty
whatsoever of the shift of the earth or dirt. We
don't know which way it's going to be shift, the air
either, and the lady is right, it is airborne. I
have three friends that worked in the neighborhood
site up there on West Hunter Avenue and my husband
all died of cancer, lung cancer. I'm afraid too
because I was up there every day with my children,
and I want to say to Maywood don't take no

alternatives whatsoever. Have them get that stuff
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out of here because it's affected everybody, not only

Maywood. 1It's airborne, like that lady said, believe

it. Nobody knows where it goes. The World Trade

Center came down. Did we get some of that dust? Did

we? We sure did. You can smell it. Same thing
happening over there, but we're not cognizant of the
fact that it's happened, and I beg you, for the sake
of all of the surrounding towns, and especially
Maywood, to have them remove it, and I thank you.

MR. ROOS: Thank you, Ms. Bell. Bob
Bressan?

MR. BRESSAN: Bob Bressan,
B-r-e-s-s-a-n. I live in Maywood. I retired in
1997, and as a going-away present from my job, I was

diagnosed with cancer in my gut. I had an operation
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in 1998, and I'm standing here today, but I'd like to

know, this soil separation, is this going to require
a building? 1Is this a portable unit? What is it?

MR. ROOS: It is something that is
brought in. It is truck mounted. It is brought to
the site. 1It's not done inside of a building. It is
done, Jjust as our pilot study, it's carried on
outside.

MR. BRESSAN: Well, I would suggest
that this unit, I don't see how it can be trucked in.
I think it should be trucked to every site where
you're removing soil, have the soil separation done
at that site, and any soil that is deemed safe put
right back into the site after you excavated the
complete site, because I live on Central Avenue about
a quarter mile from Stepan, and I sit outside
sometimes, and I remember when the trucks used to be
coming through, just as Mr. Kaminski noted. The way
the soil comes into town, they come in on Central
Avenue, Rochelle Park, all the way up Central Avenue,
make a right on Maywood, make a right on West Hunter,
and goes into the Stepan site. I watched trucks go
by. I watched trucks that were partially covered on
top, but I could see what was inside of it, and I

knew what they were. They were the trucks that were
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going to dump the contaminated soil onto the Stepan
property. These trucks are not covered completely.
If I can see something inside of it, it's not
covered, and if it's not covered, it can leak out. I
saw a few times where things actually bounced out of
a truck and landed in the roadway. Now, by the time
somebody was notified to come and check it, of
course, the area, whatever was in the air was
completely dissipated, because the only way you can
check it is if you check it instantaneously, and
that's not possible. I think if you're going to
separate soil and say you have good soil and got bad
soil, let's do each one of these commercial sites.
Let's bring your separator on your flat bed or
whatever truck you have, bring it back to the
commercial site and do the separation right there.
Don't do it in Steppen's property or my back yard or
whatever. Do it right at that commercial site. Do
it right there. When you say your workers have no
ill effects from it, how many hours are they there
during the week? 40 hours at the maximum? The
people who are in town are in town 168 hours a week.
So we're facing four times the amount that one of
your workers is facing. They're only there

temporarily. We're here permanently. You can't
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compare a worker with somebody that lives near the
site that's here 24 hours a day, sleeps, breathes,
and eats here every day. It doesn't make sense. Do
it at the site. Do it over there. Don't bring it
into the MISS site because the MISS site is becoming
a permanent site. Do it where you find the
contamination. Don't truck it into Maywood from Lodi
or Rochelle Park. Do it right there. Let's share
the wealth.

If we can't afford the extra 10 million
dollars, maybe we can do what Robert Torricelli says,
our senator. He wants the chemical companies who are
responsible for all contamination to help pay for it,
even though he negotiated the deal with Stepan back
in the '80s where he removed them from any financial
burden, but now he wants to turn it the other way and
say the company should pay for the cleanups. Now
that he's a senator, now he's on a different side. I
think Stepan is responsible for it because they took
over the site. They should help pay for the removal.
They can afford the 10 million dollars. Thank you.

MS. BELL: TI had one question. When
you are shipping the soil out by rail, which way does
it go? The railroad down Central?

MR. ROOS: I believe it travels west
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and north of the site.

MS. BELL: Towards New York?

MR. ROOS: I believe it's west. 1It's
not towards Hackensack.

MR. RICHARDS: Tom Richards, 347 Golf
Avenue. I've been playing with this project since
1983. I was on the council in 1983 when they first
discovered it, when they did the flyover, and through
the negotiations in 1984, 1985 with the first
remediation. The initial remediations of Maywood
were done on residential properties, and they were
done very quickly and very cost effectively. I have
some concerns about Central Avenue and the amount of
money spent on Central Avenue, which I believe for
the one property was outrageous, but that's something
you folks have to deal with, and since I don't have
that golden fleece award anymore, there's nobody I
can call about it, but I can tell you, quite frankly,
that on one particular issue that was brought up
here, the thought of trucking this, I understand
there is some talk, whether it's hearsay or not, it
hasn't reached members of the council, with respect
to an alternative, a train or railroad company
looking to bid on the removal of the material, moving

it by truck from here to Paterson and then from
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Paterson to wherever you want to move it. I can
tell you that we will oppose that. The council will
oppose that. If we have to pass a resolution, you
will get that in the form of resolution. The only
way we want it out of here is by rail.

I was in favor of and took a lot of heat for
cleaning up the residential properties in Lodi
because I thought their residents are entitled to the
same level of life and quality of life as people of
Maywood, and we had to truck that in, and I think
from a moral standpoint that was the right thing to
do, but I see no reason since we have been the host
community for so many years that there should be any
other commercial property or any other state or
federal agencies that should take precedent over
Maywood for the cleanup.

The Department of Energy wants to put a ramp
up on Route 17. They want to take the material.
They want to take down what we desperately need in
this community and put a ramp up through Route 17 and
put our cleanup back months, if not years. That's
unacceptable. I think I can speak for those members
of the council that are here. 1It's unacceptable for
the council. 1It's unacceptable for this community.

MR. ROOS: 1If I may respond to that




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

53

comment, it would not be the way that I would view
that action because we are not holding up anything
going on as far as cleanup of Maywood materials. In
fact, what we're able to use is as a justification to
continue and do more work and get more material out
of this area was being able to use that as nontime
critical removal action and justify being able to do
work before the record decision was in place.

MR. RICHARDS: First of all, we don't
want the rent to begin with. If you say you're not
cleaning up, you're going to help us a lot. The
other thing, we're in the process of tasking our
planning board to come up with a redevelopment plan
for this whole area, the MISS site and also the Sears
site. The Sears site alone is 30 acres, most of it
undeveloped, and to develope it would greatly reduce
the tax burden to everyone. We have precious little
to begin with.

In looking at the information that was made
available to the council, I see that in the
restricted areas you have 21,185 cubic yards of
material that you plan to leave in place on three
areas. You have 20,000 cubic yards.

MR. ROOS: That would be considered

inaccessible materials.
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MR. RICHARDS: Let's talk about that.

20,000 cubic yards under Stepan, 185 on the
Skinnell's property. Skinnell's property, I think,
is accessible. Is that the property we're talking
about in back of Jack's Car Wash?

MR. ROOS: I would say we're talking
about what's inaccessible to under that railroad, the
Lodi industrial line, which is adjacent to that
property.

MR. RICHARDS: One of the problems
there, and we ﬁalked about this before, it is less
than a hundred feet, maybe less than 75 feet from the
apartments, and in the summertime many of those
people don't have air conditioning because the
electrical capacity in those apartments don't allow
them to be able to have decent air conditioning. So
the windows are open, you got thorium that's open and
accessible even if it's under the tracks, under the
ballast. I don't know.

MR. ROOS: 1I'd say it's subsurface.

MR. RICHARDS: 1In any event, the 20,000
cubic yards of Sears, is that what we are talking
about under the building?

MR. ROOS: Correct.

MR. RICHARDS: If we redevelop that,
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it's a tilt-up building on a slant. If that area is
redeveloped, that 20,000 cubic yards is going to come
out. What would be the time frame? If we said to
you we're going to redevelop it, we've got a
redeveloper coming in and putting up three hotels and
four office buildings in that area, are we going to
be 10 years to get that cleaned up or something where
they say, okay, we're going to do it tomorrow? If
this facility is out of here in five years, if you
clean up everything but left that property there,
where does that leave us?

MR. ROOS: Unfortunately, I
specifically can't answer or address to say it's
going to happen the next day or 10 years. I would
hope to think it's not going to be in a 10-year
cycle. The inaccessible soils, as part of these
buildings, we're going to have to actually sit down
and work that situation out to determine how that
will be because I would say the most important factor
is the budgetary and ensuring providing funds for a
future fiscal year. So if you were to say in March
that that building is going to come down the
following March and that we would be putting in for
that funding request so that we would be able to

accommodate that action.
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MR. RICHARDS: The material that you

cleaned up in Lodi along Route 46, was that
commercial property?

MR. ROOS: The ramp on 46 on Money
Street, that is commercial property.

MR. RICHARDS: What was that cleaned up
to what level?

MR. ROOS: That was cleaned up to five
picocuries per gram.

MR. RICHARDS: 1If you can clean up
commercial property in Lodi, why can't we clean up
the Maywood properties to five picocuries? Quite
frankly, why were commercial properties in Lodi,
which were found after and designated after Maywood
commercial properties, why do we go to the bottom of
the list continuously? I have to tell you, quite
frankly, I have been a supporter of the federal
government because you're the guys with the
pocketbook, with the checkbook. We could never
afford to clean this up, and my support of the
agency, not my support of some of the policies that
you've taken, but the fact you guys have the
checkbook has, especially for Mr. Nolan, who's under
a lot of criticism, it boggles my mind to see how

patient we have been and what we have endured and to
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allow other areas in other towns with commercial
properties be cleaned up to a level that you refuse
to clean up in Maywood. 15 picocuries, if it's not
good enough for Lodi, and if that's what you're doing
in Lodi, it better be done here in this community
because we're not without some influence with

Mr. Torricelli, Mr. Rothman and other people in the
government, and we can exercise whatever levels we
can there, but, quite frankly, gentlemen, you've got
to get off it.

Colonel, I beg you, as a former NCO, I beg
you, please, this cannot be acceptable. Five
picocuries, nothing else.

MR. ROOS: We have one more person.
There's Jim Petrie.

MR. PETRIE: I'm a Maywood resident.
I'm a council member in Maywood, and any day now I'm
going to be a father raising my first child here in
Maywood. Much like everyone else here, I'm looking
for an environment in which my children can play in
the streets and the playground. I want an
environment which is safe and healthful, and I think
it's fair to say the Borough of Maywood, as a council
member, I think it's fair to say we're willing to

work with you guys. I think it's fair to say the




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

58

residents of Maywood are willing to work with you
guys. We've been working with you for 20 or so
years. However, I think it's important to note that
we will not work with you at the expense of
compromising the health and welfare of our children
and residents. I think that absent concrete evidence
that this separation equipment is 100 percent
foolproof, our support will not go with you on that
option. I think it's important that we get some
evidence. If that's the way you guys are leaning, I
think it's important we get some evidence that this
machinery is a hundred percent accurate and
foolproof, and two to three test projects, in my
book, is not an acceptable sample. I think we need
better evidence than that, and if you can't provide
that to us, then we need to go a different route, and
I think the consensus here is mostly the people want
this soil up and out. Thank you.

MR. ROOS: Thank you, sir.

MS. MC MULLEN: Mrs. McMullen,
M-c-M-u-l-l-e-n. I live about three blocks from
here, from the site, and there are three of my
neighbors that have died of cancer, and there are two
sick with cancer now, and I'm not well myself. I

would either like to have it out of here or else I
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will make the exodus. Thank you.

MR. ROOS: Thank you, ma'am. I don't
have anyone else signed up. I can open up the floor
for anyone else who has additional comments. We will
be here to continue to accept those.

MR. FERENCE: John Ference,
F-e-r-e-n-c-e, 32 West Fairmount Avenue. It's
obvious that we want it out. 1It's a danger to the
health and residents of this town, period.

MS. SINGLE: Lillian Single, 55 West
Passaic Street. 1I've been in Maywood 39 years, and I
attended many meetings, two long years of the DOE, if
you pardon the expression, two long years with the
CGG. I heard all of the alternatives. I got all the
material, and I, too, am totally opposed to anything
but up and out. Treatment is a euphemism. Soil
separation, soil washing is irrelevant. It has to be
up and out.

One thing that hasn't been addressed, although
I don't know if you want to consider it at all
anyway, has anyone asked the decibels of the
machinery and equipment involved in the soil
treatment? As I understood it, one of the
alternatives was, and I don't remember the number of

the decibels, but it was the equivalent of subway
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trains rushing past your house, and literally this
was in writing, and also the fact that the treatment
would be running seven, eight, ten hours a day, week
after week, 24/7 for X number of months. So even if
it was to be considered, the neighbors there would
really be surprised, but as far as I'm concerned,
it's not to be considered.

MR. ROOS: I appreciate your comments.
I want to quickly address the one we did take into
consideration, where that equipment would be staged
in relation to the homes that are along Central Ave.
that back up to that property. We also looked into
whether screening devices would be necessary. We
actually even had the health officer from the Borough
of Maywood out, and they did decibel readings, and,
quite frankly, you're getting more noise off of Route
17 than any of our equipment. There is not a noise
problem from that equipment.

MR. KAMINSKI: In addition to the
health problem, there's also another factor that is a
minus, which is property values are going to suffer
as a result of the fact that it really remains a
disposal site if you leave the contamination there.
We have that in writing, as I said before.

MR. SORCE: I'm a little concerned
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about this dusting issue. 1Is there anything
monitored on a regular basis in that area? Rooftops,
anything like that?

MR. ROOS: We do perimeter monitoring,
do all kind of monitoring. We have background source
for monitoring to ensure we are staying within the

acceptable limits that would be mandated for the

site.

MR. SORCE: How is that tested?

MR. ROOS: Dave Hayes will address
that. He is our health physicist. He can do it more
justice.

MR. HAYES: First thing, we collect air
samples from the site perimeter from work zones, as
Allen described earlier. Those are counted on site
initially to get a gross count, give us a feel where
we are with laboratory instruments, and then
additionally sent off site to a commercial lab to
establish what levels of contaminants, if any, are
leaving the site, but more importantly, what we do is
comply with the EPA's regulations and the clean air
act. 1In that compliance, we use a computer code that
EPA had developed, takes into account every gram of
dirt that we move, what we've done with it, how high

we dropped it, and by that I mean from a bulldozer
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into a rail car. All these inputs go into that
computer model to generate an estimated or
calculation of potential dose to the nearest
resident, nearest worker. We have always been well
below, I mean, hundreds of times below the regulatory
limits for those emissions.

MR. SORCE: You'll go on record saying
nothing has blown from that site by airborne
emission?

MR. HAYES: I guess that's the rub.
Atoms have left the site. Atoms of thorium have left
the site. Whether that poses a health hazard or not
given --

MR. SORCE: We need to know that.
That's floating.

MR. HAYES: That's where we're kind of
stuck. I can't say nothing has ever left the site.
What I can say is that anything that has left the
site has been well below the levels determined to be
appropriate.

MR. SORCE: When you hear something
like that, it's got to go. It can't sit. No
remediation, just get it out.

MR. MOHR: Where is the pilot study

being conducted?
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MR. ROOS: The study itself running the

machinery through its paces has been completed
already. We've gone on government-owned property.

MR. MOHR: Using that machine?

MR. ROOS: That's correct.

MR. MOHR: How long did it run?

MR. ROOS: I believe we began in August
and was completed at the end of October.

MR. MOHR: So then about, I guess, two
months, 60 days?

MR. ROOS: Yeah, two, three months.

MR. MOHR: 1Is the soil in all the
different places in Maywood that is contaminated all
the same consistency? In other words, where the test
was run, did you take soil from each location to make
sure it was compatible with this machinery?

MR. ROOS: We did do test pits, yes.
There were a lot of soil studies that have been
completed before we came on board, and we used all
the data plus the data that we collected from when we
did excavations on the other properties to get an
idea is this going to be representative when we chose
the material that was going to be processed, is that
representative of the site.

MR. MOHR: What's the difference
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words, how much wiggle room is there?

MR. ROOS: As far as the soil is
concerned, you're more concerned with are you talking
gbout having more sand, having more clay, having more
stones, boulders, rocks. 1Is it a very wet, loamy
material because it comes from low-lying areas, those
types of things. We're not talking about are these
New Brunswick shales and these are keystone soils.

So it's not specifics to the soil but the percentages
of organic matter to sand matter to clay.

MR. MOHR: Who runs the machine? 1Is it
the company itself, or is it the government? Do you
purchase the machine?

MR. ROOS: We did not purchase. We
actually leased the equipment for this, and we would
lease the equipment in the future. The technicians
that run the equipment are trained to run that
equipment, so they're not government employees, no/
but they would be under our quality control, quality
assurance. We would run inspections just as we did
during the pilot study to make sure that the
calibrations are done properly, that someone is
running a random sample with that known piece to make

sure it's still operating properly.
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MR. MOHR: Do the technicians work for

the contractor or for the manufacturer?

MR. ROOS: For the contractor.
Actually, that is the manufacturer.

MR. MOHR: They're one and the same.
Did you have any communication with the technicians
while the test was running-?

MR. ROOS: Certainly. They're under
contract to us.

MR. MOHR: So these technicians, they,
I guess, had experience using the machine in other
places?

MR. ROOS: I can't answer that. I
would say yes.

MR. MOHR: So they couldn't have been
brand-new employees?

MR. ROOS: Sure, but I don't know. I
didn't speak to anyone directly.

MR. MOHR: You didn't speak to any of
them directly?

MR. ROOS: No. The Corps would be
involved. I would have other technical people since
that is not my forte to have conversations with the
technicians.

MR. MOHR: Are any of these people here
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tonight?

MR. ROOS: I think Dave. I don't know.
Have you been involved yourself?

MR. HAYES: Certainly.

MR. MOHR: Dave, did you ever have
coffee with these guys and talk to them about what
their impression was of the soil in Maywood, what
they thought, whether the machine was amenable to
this environment or not? Just in conversation, what
did they think?

MR. HAYES: They thought their system
could treat or segregate the contamination at the
site level.

MR. MOHR: So they felt pretty
confident that their machine could handle Maywood?

MR. HAYES: Right. That's why we did
the study to determine ourselves, correct.

MR. MOHR: They also have a profit
motive involved?

MR. HAYES: Certainly.

MR. MOHR: They probably make a lot of
money. They have like a mixed -- I don't want to say
mixed motive. They have a conflict of interest
because no matter how much of the data you were able

to verify and how much of the data is just from this
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company, that's going to make a considerable amount
of money.

MR. HAYES: We're going through that
process now. Before we even allow them to come here
and try it, we set up a test protocol as you would
for any scientific test, and that was carried out,
and we're evaluating that data now. All that's
being evaluated by our contractor, Shaw, not by the
people that said what the machine could do.

MR. MOHR: Say the results come through
and they say this machine is made for Maywood, it's
got Maywood's name written all over it; is that the
final criterium for the decision, or is there then a
weighing process between the needs and wants of the
community and the effectiveness of the machine, and
which one would take precedence given the arguments
we heard tonight against using the machine?

MR. ROOS: Upon completion of the
evaluation within the Corps of Engineers and its
contractors in preparation of this report, we were
going to submit that report to both EPA and DEP where
they would be able to review it, provide their
comments on whether or not they agree with any of the
statements, and they look at all that data themselves

to see if whether or not they're even in agreement
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with that. However, as you correctly point out,
that's why we have part of this proposed plan now, so
that we can solicit your comments, and your comments
here tonight will be taken into consideration as part
of it, as a percentage of weighing on how that all
plays out. 1I've never specif<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>